

Luciano Marigo-Spitaleri, CSI

Colourist

#### CONTACT

6 Ridge St, North Sydney, NSW 2060 p. +61 2 8458 1300 | e. info@rmkcrew.com.au rmkcrew.com.au

Grading Suite
Cremorne 2090 NSW
Australia

#### BIO

With over two decades of experience in film and TV, I am a professional colourist based in Sydney offering SDR and HDR colour grading services from my home studio in Cremorne, Sydney.

My background includes grading notable projects, such as David Attenborough's 'Life on Earth' and 'Trial of Life', which earned a Focal International Award.

As a lecturer at AFTRS, I share my expertise with students and industry professionals.

I am a full member of CSI - Colourist Society International.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

# Freelance Colourist - Sydney | Current

Proficient in DaVinci Resolve & NuCoda Film Master Factual, Documentaries, Feature Films, Commercials, TV Series, Short, and Corporate

#### Grading Tutor A.F.T.R.S. - Sydney | Current

Responsible for the Industry Certificate in Colour Grading Preparation and delivery of lessons

#### Freelance Colourist & BBC - London, UK | 2008 - 2016

Long & short form
Film Restoration
NuCoda Trainer for DigitalVision UK

Offline/Online Editor & Colourist - KOTV - UK | 2005 - 2008
Responsible for the output show for Channel 4 UK and Satellite

### Offline Editor - Euro Digital Corporation - UK | 2001 - 2005

Digitising footage, editing, laying off and delivering to transmission.

### **EDUCATION**

National Film & Television School - London, UK

Digital Post Production - MA

#### Blake College - London, UK

Video Production - Diploma

# PRODUCTION TRAINING

Resolve Train the Trainer - Advanced
Colour Management Workflow for Film & TV
Colour Science, Monitor Calibration and LUT's
HDR Grading
ACES Workflow
DolbyVision

# **SOFTWARE & KITS**

DaVinci Resolve & NuCoda FilmMaster

# **LANGUAGES**

Fluent English and Italian - Written & Spoken

# **PASSPORTS**

Italian | Australian

# **INTERESTS**

Colour Science, Indie Films, Photography, Astronomy, Fitness.

Planet of the Apes Disney - Release 2024 - Dailies

Feature FIIm

Four Corners ABC

TV Documentary

Foreign Correspondent ABC

TV Documentary

Big Cat Tales II Animal Planet

Wildlife Documentary

**Bachelor in Paradise** TV Network Ten

Reality Show

Red Rooster TV & Web

Commercial

No Easy Days Amazon Prime

Drama Series -1st Series

The Body Shop Web

Commercial

Amazing Animal Families Discovery Channel

Wildlife Documentary

Vinfast Electric Cars TV & Car Launch

Commercial

**Neverland** Theatrical Release

Feature

Fashion Week Runaway Various Platforms

**Fashion Commercial** 

FitBit Singapore TV Channel

**Accessories Commercial** 

**Bras 'n' Things** Various Platforms

Fashion Commercial

**Jaguar** Various Platforms

Car commercial

Hiroshima NHK Japan TV

Documentary

We Still Kill The Old Way International Theatrical Release

Feature Film

**Living Universe** International Theatrical Release

Feature Film

**How Trains Changed The World** Quest Channel

**Documentary Series** 

Machines of Wars National Geographics

**Documentary Series** 

Roxy Jachenko Instagram Essential Bootcamp Web and Instagram

Masterclasses for Instagram

Roxy Jachenko Marketing Web and Instagram

Masterclasses for Instagram

**Schwarzkopf** Web

Commercial Promo

Preservation in Practice National Archives of Australia

Documentary

Turkey With Simon Reeves BBC 2

**Travel Documentary Series** 

Casa Bohemes Web

Fashion Commercial

See Australia Various Platforms

Promo for 'Tourism Australia'

Code Red History Channel

**Documentary Series** 

The 101 Events That Changed the 20th Century History Channel

**Documentary Series** 

**Building the Sky** History Channel

**Documentary Series** 

We Are Kindered Web

**Fashion Commercial** 

Jordan BBC Arabic

War Documentary

FIFA - El Salvador US TV Channels

Commercial

Ibiza Rocks - MTV MTV

Documentary

**Jaguar Brainstorm** Corporate

Promo

**Love Your Garden** ITV

Factual

Fujitsu Corporate

Promo

**Soil Carbon** Corporate

Promo

**Metropolis** History Channel

**Documentary Series** 

Eliminate Archie Cookson Theatrical Release - Drama

Feature

**Sonny Rollins**, **Beyond the Notes** Theatrical Release - Documentary

Feature

Plain Jane MTV International

Reality Show

**Swedex** Corporate

Promo

Meet the Fanatics BBC 3

Documentary

**Blood Cries Out** Festivals

Short Film

**Beauty Foods** Web

Commercial

Stig Richards Web

Documentary

**HiTec** Corporate

Promo

**Dictatorland** BBC

**Documentary Series** 

How the Other Half Lives Channel 5 UK

**Documentary Series** 

Melvin Bregg at 75 BBC

Feature Documentary

Love Your Garden ITV UK

Documentary Series - 2nd Series

Life on Earth - Sir David Attenborough BBC

**Documentary Series** 

Trial of Life - Sir David Attenborough BBC

**Documentary Series** 

Optus TV & Web

Commercial

**Doctor V - Energy Drink** TV & Web

Commercial

**Living Legacies** Australian Museum

Short Film